

National Association of Insurance

Commissioners

2021 MEMBERSHIP LIST

Revised: 4/19/2021



National Association *of* Insurance Commissioners

ALABAMA - AL		
<p>JIM L. RIDLING Commissioner</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Chair, Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Alabama Department of Insurance PO Box 303351 Montgomery, Alabama 36130-3351</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> 201 Monroe Street, Suite 502 Montgomery, Alabama 36104</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.aldoi.gov/</p>	<p>Main 334-269-3550 Fax 334-241-4192</p> <p>Toll Free <i>In-State Only</i> 800-433-3966</p>
ALASKA – AK		
<p>LORI K. WING-HEIER Director</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Chair, Western Zone)</i></p>	<p><u>Primary Address</u> State of Alaska Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development Division of Insurance 550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1560 Anchorage, Alaska 99501-3567</p> <p><u>Juneau Mailing Address</u> PO Box 110805 Juneau, Alaska 99811-0805</p> <p><u>Juneau Street Address</u> 333 Willoughby, 9th Floor Juneau, Alaska 99801</p> <p>On the Web: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov</p>	<p>Main 907-269-7900 Fax 907-269-7910</p> <p>Toll Free <i>In-State Only</i> 800-467-8725</p> <p><u>Juneau</u> Main 907-465-2515 Fax 907-465-3422</p>
AMERICAN SAMOA – AS		
<p>PENI ‘Ben’ ITULA SAPINI TEO Insurance Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Insurance Commissioner’s Office Office of the Governor American Samoa Government A P Lutali Executive Office Building Pago Pago, AS 96799-0000</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.americansamoa.gov/</p>	<p>Main 684-633-4116 Fax 684-633-2269</p>

ARIZONA - AZ		
EVAN G. DANIELS Director <i>(Western Zone)</i>	Arizona Department of Insurance 100 North 15th Avenue Suite 261 Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2630 On the Web: https://insurance.az.gov/	Main 602-364-3100 Fax 602-364-3470
ARKANSAS - AR		
ALAN MCCLAIN Commissioner <i>(Southeast Zone)</i>	Arkansas Department of Commerce Arkansas Insurance Department 1 Commerce Way, Bldg 4, Suite 502 Little Rock, Arkansas 72202 On the Web: http://insurance.arkansas.gov/	Main 501-371-2600 Fax 501-371-2618 Toll Free 800-282-9134
CALIFORNIA - CA		
RICARDO LARA Commissioner <i>(Western Zone)</i>	California Department of Insurance 300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1700 Sacramento, California 95814 <u>Oakland Office</u> 1901 Harrison Street, 6 th Floor Oakland, California 94612 <u>Los Angeles Office</u> 300 South Spring Street, 14 th Floor South Tower Los Angeles, California 90013 On the Web: http://www.insurance.ca.gov/	Main 916-492-3500 Fax 916-445-5280 <u>Oakland</u> Main 415-538-4010 Fax 415-904-5889 <u>Los Angeles</u> Main 213-346-6464 Fax 213-897-9051 Consumer Hotline <i>Out-of-state</i> 213-897-8921 <i>In State</i> 800-927-4357

COLORADO - CO		
<p>MICHAEL CONWAY Commissioner</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Vice Chair, Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Colorado Dept. of Regulatory Agencies Division of Insurance 1560 Broadway, Suite 850 Denver, Colorado 80202</p> <p>On the Web: https://www.colorado.gov/dora/division-insurance</p>	<p>Main 303-894-7499 Fax 303-894-7455</p> <p>Toll Free 800-930-3745</p>
CONNECTICUT - CT		
<p>ANDREW N. MAIS Commissioner NAIC Secretary-Treasurer</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Connecticut Insurance Department PO Box 816 Hartford, Connecticut 06142-0816</p> <p>Street Address 153 Market Street, 7th Floor Hartford, Connecticut 06103</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.ct.gov/cid/site/default.asp</p>	<p>Main 860-297-3800 Fax 860-566-7410</p> <p>Toll Free 800-203-3447</p>
DELAWARE - DE		
<p>TRINIDAD NAVARRO Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Delaware Department of Insurance 1351 West North Street, Suite 101 Dover, Delaware 19904</p> <p>On the Web: http://insurance.delaware.gov</p>	<p>Main 302-674-7300 Fax 302-739-5280</p> <p>Toll Free 800-282-8611</p>
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA - DC		
<p>KARIMA M. WOODS Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Government of the District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities, and Banking 1050 First Street, NE, Suite 801 Washington, DC 20002</p> <p>On the Web: http://disb.dc.gov/</p>	<p>Main 202-727-8000</p>

FLORIDA - FL		
<p>DAVID ALTMAIER Commissioner NAIC President</p> <p><i>Executive Committee</i> <i>(Southeast Zone)</i></p> <p>JIMMY PATRONIS Chief Financial Officer</p>	<p>Office of Insurance Regulation The Larson Building 200 E. Gaines Street, Rm 101A Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0305</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.floir.com/</p> <p>Department of Financial Services J. Edwin Larson Building 200 E. Gaines Street Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0301</p>	<p>Main 850-413-5914 Fax 850-488-3334</p> <p>Toll Free <i>In State Only</i> 877-693-5236</p> <p>Helpline <i>Out-of-State</i> 850-413-3089</p> <p>Main 850-413-3089 Fax 850-413-2950</p>
GEORGIA - GA		
<p>JOHN F. KING Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Office of Insurance and Safety Fire Commissioner Two Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive West Tower, Suite 704, Floyd Bldg. Atlanta, Georgia 30334</p> <p>On the Web: https://www.oci.ga.gov/</p>	<p>Main 404-656-2070 Fax 404-657-8542</p> <p>Toll Free 800-656-2298</p>
GUAM - GU		
<p>MICHELLE B. SANTOS Banking and Insurance Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Department of Revenue and Taxation Regulatory Division PO Box 23607 GMF Barrigada, Guam 96921</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> 1240 Army Drive Barrigada, Guam 96913</p> <p>On the Web: https://www.guamtax.com/</p>	<p>Main 671-635-1816 Fax 671-633-2643</p>

HAWAII - HI		
<p>COLIN M. HAYASHIDA Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (DCCA) Insurance Division PO Box 3614 Honolulu, Hawaii 96811-3614</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> King Kalakaua Building 335 Merchant Street, Room 213 Honolulu, Hawaii 96813</p> <p>On the Web: http://cca.hawaii.gov/ins/</p>	<p>Main 808-586-2790 Fax 808-586-2806</p>
IDAHO - ID		
<p>DEAN L. CAMERON Director NAIC President-Elect</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Idaho Department of Insurance PO Box 83720 Boise, Idaho 83720-0043</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> 700 West State Street, 3rd Floor Boise, Idaho 83720-0043</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.doi.idaho.gov/</p>	<p>Main 208-334-4250 Fax 208-334-4398</p> <p>Toll Free <i>In-State Only</i> 800-721-3272</p>
ILLINOIS - IL		
<p>DANA POPISH SEVERINGHAUS Acting Director</p> <p><i>(Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>Illinois Department of Insurance 320 W. Washington Street, 4th Floor Springfield, Illinois 62767-0001</p> <p>Mailing address: 122 S. Michigan Avenue, 19th Floor Chicago, Illinois 60603</p> <p>On the Web: http://insurance.illinois.gov/</p>	<p>Main 217-558-2757 Fax 217-782-5020</p> <p>Main 312-814-2420 Fax 312-814-5416</p>

INDIANA - IN		
<p>STEPHEN W. ROBERTSON Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>Indiana Department of Insurance 311 W. Washington Street Suite 103 Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2787</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.in.gov/doi/</p>	<p>Main 317-232-2385 Fax 317-232-5251</p>
IOWA - IA		
<p>DOUG OMMEN Commissioner</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Secretary, Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>Iowa Insurance Division 1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 100 Des Moines, Iowa 60315</p> <p>On the Web: https://iid.iowa.gov/</p>	<p>Main 515-654-6600 Fax 515-654-6500</p> <p>Toll Free <i>In State Only</i> 877-955-1212</p>
KANSAS - KS		
<p>VICKI SCHMIDT Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>Kansas Insurance Department 1300 SW Arrowhead Road Topeka, Kansas 66604</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.ksinsurance.org/</p>	<p>Main 785-291-3299 Fax 785-296-7805</p> <p>Toll Free 800-432-2484</p>
KENTUCKY - KY		
<p>SHARON P. CLARK Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Kentucky Department of Insurance PO Box 517 Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0517</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> Mayo-Underwood Building 500 Mero Street, 2 SE 11 Frankfort, Kentucky 40601</p> <p>On the Web: http://insurance.ky.gov/</p>	<p>Main 502-564-3630 Fax 502-564-1605</p> <p>Toll Free <i>In State Only</i> 800-595-6053</p>

LOUISIANA - LA		
<p>JAMES J. DONELON Commissioner</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Secretary, Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Louisiana Department of Insurance PO Box 94214 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9214</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> 1702 N 3rd Street Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.ldi.la.gov/</p>	<p>Main 225-342-5900 Fax 225-342-8622</p> <p>Toll Free 800-259-5300 800-259-5301</p>
MAINE - ME		
<p>ERIC A. CIOPPA Superintendent</p> <p><i>(Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Department of Professional and Financial Regulation Maine Bureau of Insurance 34 State House Station Augusta, Maine 04333-0034</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> 76 Northern Avenue Gardiner, Maine 04345</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.maine.gov/pfr/insurance/</p>	<p>Main 207-624-8475 Fax 207-624-8599</p> <p>Toll Free 800-300-5000</p>
MARYLAND - MD		
<p>KATHLEEN A. BIRRANE Commissioner</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Secretary, Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Maryland Insurance Administration 200 St. Paul Place Suite 2700 Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2272</p> <p>On the Web: http://insurance.maryland.gov</p>	<p>Main 410-468-2000 Fax 410-468-2038</p> <p>Toll Free 800-492-6116</p>

MASSACHUSETTS - MA		
<p>GARY D. ANDERSON Commissioner</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Vice Chair, Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Office of Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation (OCABR) Massachusetts Division of Insurance 1000 Washington Street, 8th Floor Boston, Massachusetts 02118-6200</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca-agencies/doi-lp/</p>	<p>Main 617-521-7794 Fax 617-753-6830</p>
MICHIGAN - MI		
<p>ANITA G. FOX Director</p> <p><i>(Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>Dept. of Insurance & Financial Services PO Box 30220 Lansing, Michigan 48909-7720</p> <p>Street Address Stevens T. Mason Building, 7th Floor 530 W. Allegan Lansing, Michigan 48933</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.michigan.gov/difs</p>	<p>Main 517-284-8800 Fax 517-284-8837</p> <p>Toll Free 877-999-6442</p>
MINNESOTA - MN		
<p>GRACE ARNOLD Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>Minnesota Department of Commerce 85 7th Place East, Suite 280 St. Paul, Minnesota 55101</p> <p>On the Web: http://mn.gov/commerce/</p>	<p>Main 651-539-1500 Fax 651-539-1547</p>

MISSISSIPPI - MS		
<p>MIKE CHANEY Commissioner</p> <p><i>Executive Committee</i> <i>(Vice Chair, Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Mississippi Insurance Department PO Box 79 Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0079</p> <p>Street Address 1001 Woolfolk State Office Building 501 N. West Street Jackson, Mississippi 39201</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.mid.ms.gov</p>	<p>Main 601-359-3569 Fax 601-359-2474</p> <p>Toll Free 800-562-2957</p>
MISSOURI - MO		
<p>CHLORA LINDLEY-MYERS Director NAIC Vice President</p> <p><i>Executive Committee</i> <i>(Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>Missouri Department of Commerce and Insurance (DCI) PO Box 690 Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0690</p> <p>Street Address 301 West High Street, Room 530 Jefferson City, Missouri 65101</p> <p>On the Web: http://insurance.mo.gov/</p>	<p>Main 573-751-4126 Fax 573-526-3416</p> <p>Toll Free 800-726-7390</p>
MONTANA - MT		
<p>TROY DOWNING Commissioner of Securities and Insurance, Montana State Auditor</p> <p><i>(Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Montana Office of the Commissioner of Securities and Insurance, Montana State Auditor 840 Helena Avenue Helena, Montana 59601</p> <p>On the Web: http://csimt.gov/</p>	<p>Main 406-444-2040 Fax 406-444-3497</p> <p>Toll Free 800-332-6148</p>
NEBRASKA - NE		
<p>ERIC DUNNING Director</p> <p><i>(Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>Nebraska Department of Insurance PO Box 82089 Lincoln, Nebraska 68501-2089</p> <p>Street Address 1135 M Street, Suite 300 Lincoln, Nebraska 68508</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.doi.nebraska.gov/</p>	<p>Main 402-471-2201 Fax 402-471-4610</p> <p>Toll Free 877-564-7323</p>

NEVADA - NV		
<p>BARBARA D. RICHARDSON Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Nevada Dept. of Business and Industry Division of Insurance 1818 East College Pkwy, Suite 103 Carson City, Nevada 89706</p> <p><u>Las Vegas Office</u> 3300 W. Sahara Ave., Suite 275 Las Vegas, Nevada 89102</p> <p>On the Web: http://doi.nv.gov/</p>	<p>Main 775-687-0700 Fax 775-687-0787</p> <p>Toll Free 888-872-3234</p> <p>Main 702-486-4009 Fax 702-486-4007</p>
NEW HAMPSHIRE - NH		
<p>CHRIS NICOLOPOULOS Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>New Hampshire Insurance Department 21 South Fruit Street, Suite 14 Concord, New Hampshire 03301</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.nh.gov/insurance/</p>	<p>Main 603-271-2261 Fax 603-271-1406</p> <p>Toll Free 800-852-3416</p>
NEW JERSEY - NJ		
<p>MARLENE CARIDE Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>State of New Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance 20 West State Street PO Box 325 Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0325</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/index.html</p>	<p>Main 609-292-7272 Fax 609-984-5273</p> <p>Toll Free 800-446-SHOP</p>
NEW MEXICO - NM		
<p>RUSSELL TOAL Superintendent</p> <p><i>(Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Office of Superintendent of Insurance PO Box 1689 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1689</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> 1120 Paseo De Peralta Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.osi.state.nm.us/</p>	<p>Main 505-827-4601 Fax 505-827-7434</p> <p>Toll Free 855-427-5674</p>

NEW YORK - NY		
<p>LINDA A. LACEWELL Superintendent</p> <p><i>(Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>New York State Dept. of Financial Services One State Street New York, New York 10004-1151</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.dfs.ny.gov/</p>	<p>Main 212-709-3500 Fax 212-709-3520</p>
NORTH CAROLINA - NC		
<p>MIKE CAUSEY Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>North Carolina Department of Insurance 1201 Mail Service Center Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1201</p> <p>Street Address Albemarle Building 325 N. Salisbury Street Raleigh, North Carolina 27603-5906</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.ncdoi.com/</p>	<p>Main 919-807-6000 Fax 919-715-8889</p> <p>Toll Free 800-662-7777 800-546-5664</p>
NORTH DAKOTA - ND		
<p>JON GODFREAD Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>North Dakota Insurance Department State Capitol, Fifth Floor 600 E. Boulevard Avenue, 5th Floor Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0320</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.nd.gov/ndins/</p>	<p>Main 701-328-2440 Fax 701-328-4880</p> <p>Toll Free 800-247-0560</p>
NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS - MP		
<p>EDWARD M. DELEON GUERRERO Acting Secretary of Commerce</p> <p><i>(Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Commonwealth of the N Mariana Islands Department of Commerce Office of the Insurance Commissioner P.O. Box 5795 CHRB Saipan, MP 96950</p> <p>Street Address Pohnpei Way Capitol Hill Saipan, MP 96950</p>	<p>Main 670-664-3077 Fax 670-664-3067</p>

OHIO - OH		
<p>JUDITH L. FRENCH Director</p> <p><i>(Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>Ohio Department of Insurance 50 West Town Street Suite 300 Columbus, Ohio 43215</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.insurance.ohio.gov</p>	<p>Main 614-644-2658 Fax 614-644-3743</p> <p>Toll Free 800-686-1526</p>
OKLAHOMA - OK		
<p>GLEN MULREADY Commissioner</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Vice Chair, Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p><u>Oklahoma City Office</u> Oklahoma Insurance Department 400 NE 50th Street Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-1816</p> <p><u>Tulsa Office</u> Oklahoma Insurance Department Triad II 7645 E. 63rd St., Suite 102 Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133</p> <p>On the Web: https://www.ok.gov/oid/</p>	<p>Main 405-521-2828 Fax 405-521-6635 Toll Free 800-522-0071</p> <p>Main 918-295-3700 Fax 918-994-7916</p>
OREGON - OR		
<p>ANDREW R. STOLFI Insurance Commissioner</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Secretary, Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Oregon Department of Consumer and Business Services Division of Financial Regulation PO Box 14480 Salem, Oregon 97309-0405</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> 350 Winter Street NE Salem, Oregon 97301-3883</p> <p>On the Web: http://dfr.oregon.gov</p>	<p>Main 503-947-7980 Fax 503-378-4351</p> <p>Toll Free 888-877-4894</p>
PENNSYLVANIA - PA		
<p>JESSICA K. ALTMAN Commissioner</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Chair, Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Pennsylvania Insurance Department 1326 Strawberry Square Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.insurance.pa.gov</p>	<p>Main 717-787-7000 Fax 717-772-1969</p> <p>Toll Free <i>In State Only</i> 877-881-6388</p>

PUERTO RICO - PR		
<p>MARIANO A. MIER ROMEU Insurance Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p><u>Street Address</u> Office of the Commissioner of Insurance Edificio World Plaza 268 Munoz Rivera Avenue San Juan, Puerto Rico 00918</p> <p><u>Mailing Address</u> Office of the Commissioner of Insurance 361 Calle Calaf P.O. Box 195415 San Juan, Puerto Rico 00919</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.ocs.gobierno.pr/ocspr/</p>	<p>Main 787-304-8686 Fax 787-273-6365</p>
RHODE ISLAND - RI		
<p>ELIZABETH KELLEHER DWYER Superintendent</p> <p><i>(Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>State of Rhode Island Department of Business Regulation Division of Insurance 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Building 69-2 Cranston, Rhode Island 02920</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.dbr.state.ri.us/divisions/insurance/</p>	<p>Main 401-462-9520 Fax 401-462-9602</p>
SOUTH CAROLINA - SC		
<p>RAYMOND G. FARMER Director NAIC Most Recent Past President</p> <p><i>Executive Committee</i> <i>(Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>South Carolina Department of Insurance PO Box 100105 Columbia, South Carolina 29202-3105</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> Capitol Center 1201 Main Street, Suite 1000 Columbia, South Carolina 29201</p> <p>On the Web: http://doi.sc.gov/</p>	<p>Main 803-737-6160 Fax 803-737-6145</p>

SOUTH DAKOTA - SD		
<p>LARRY D. DEITER Director of Insurance</p> <p><i>Executive Committee (Chair, Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>South Dakota Dept. of Labor & Regulation Division of Insurance South Dakota Division of Insurance 124 South Euclid Avenue, 2nd Floor Pierre, South Dakota 57501</p> <p>On the Web: http://dlr.sd.gov/insurance</p>	<p>Main 605-773-3563 Fax 605-773-5369</p>
TENNESSEE - TN		
<p>CARTER LAWRENCE Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Tennessee Department of Commerce and Insurance (TDCI) Davy Crockett Tower Twelfth Floor 500 James Robertson Parkway Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0565</p> <p>On the Web: http://tn.gov/commerce/</p>	<p>Main 615-741-2241 Fax 615-741-9006</p> <p>Toll Free 800-342-4029</p>
TEXAS - TX		
<p>DOUG SLAPE Chief Deputy Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Texas Department of Insurance PO Box 149104 Austin, Texas 78714-9104</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> 333 Guadalupe Street Austin, Texas 78701</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.tdi.texas.gov/</p>	<p>Main 512- 676-6000 Fax 512-490-1045</p> <p>Toll Free 800-578-4677</p>
UTAH - UT		
<p>JONATHAN T. PIKE Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Utah Insurance Department PO Box 146901 Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-6901</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> 4315 S. 2700 West Suite 2300 Salt Lake City, Utah 84129</p> <p>On the Web: https://insurance.utah.gov/</p>	<p>Main 801-538-3800 Fax 801-538-3829</p> <p>Toll Free 800-439-3805</p>

U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS - VI		
<p>TREGENZA A. ROACH Lt. Governor/Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Office of the Lieutenant Governor Division of Banking, Insurance, and Financial Regulation 1131 King Street, 3rd Floor, Suite 101 Christiansted, St. Croix, VI 00820</p> <p><u>St. Thomas Office</u> 5049 Kongens Gade St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00802</p> <p>On the Web: http://ltg.gov.vi/division-of-banking-and-insurance.html</p>	<p>Main 340-773-6459 Fax 340-719-3801</p> <p>Main 340-774-7166 Fax 340-774-9458</p>
VERMONT - VT		
<p>MICHAEL S. PIECIAK Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Northeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Department of Financial Regulation 89 Main Street Montpelier, Vermont 05620-3101</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.dfr.vermont.gov/</p>	<p>Main 802-828-3301 Fax 802-828-3306</p> <p>Toll Free 800-964-1784</p>
VIRGINIA - VA		
<p>SCOTT A. WHITE Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>Virginia State Corporation Commission Bureau of Insurance PO Box 1157 Richmond, Virginia 23218</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> Tyler Building 1300 East Main Street Richmond, Virginia 23219</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.scc.virginia.gov/boi/</p>	<p>Main 804-371-9741 Fax 804-371-9821</p> <p>Toll Free 800-552-7945 Ombudsman/Consumer Services <i>Out of State</i> 877-310-6560</p>
WASHINGTON - WA		
<p>MIKE KREIDLER Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner PO Box 40255 Olympia, Washington 98504-0255</p> <p>On the Web: https://www.insurance.wa.gov/</p>	<p>Main 360-725-7000 Fax 360-586-3535</p> <p>Toll Free 800-562-6900</p>

WEST VIRGINIA - WV		
<p>JAMES A. DODRILL Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Southeast Zone)</i></p>	<p>West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner PO Box 50540 Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0540</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> 900 Pennsylvania Avenue Charleston, West Virginia 25302</p> <p>On the Web: http://www.wvinsurance.gov/</p>	<p>Main 304-558-3354 Fax 304-558-0412</p> <p>Toll Free 888-879-9842</p>
WISCONSIN - WI		
<p>MARK AFABLE Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Midwest Zone)</i></p>	<p>State of Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance PO Box 7873 Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7873</p> <p><u>Street Address</u> 125 South Webster Street GEF III – Second Floor Madison, Wisconsin 53703-3474</p> <p>On the Web: https://oci.wi.gov</p>	<p>Main 608-266-3586 Fax 608-266-9935</p> <p>Toll Free 800-236-8517</p>
WYOMING - WY		
<p>JEFF RUDE Insurance Commissioner</p> <p><i>(Western Zone)</i></p>	<p>Wyoming Insurance Department 106 East 6th Avenue Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002-0440</p> <p>On the Web: http://doi.wyo.gov/</p>	<p>Main 307-777-7401 Fax 307-777-2446</p> <p>Toll Free 800-438-5768</p>

NAIC OFFICES: On the Web: <http://www.naic.org/>

<p>Central Office 1100 Walnut Street, Suite 1500 Kansas City, MO 64106-2197</p> <p>Main 816-842-3600 Fax 816-783-8012</p>	<p>Executive Office Hall of States Building 444 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 700 Washington, DC 20001</p> <p>Main 202-471-3990</p>	<p>Capital Markets and Investment Analysis Office One New York Plaza, Suite 4210 New York, NY 10004</p> <p>Main 212-398-9000</p>
--	---	---

W:\EXEC\CMSRS\Membership List.docx.